August 11, 1988

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 9455
Norris "B" No. 1 Well
Township 17 South, Range 37 East, NMPM
Section 13: E/2 SE/4
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please continue the hearing ;igzgnﬂthe*Apﬁiiqggion of TXO Pro-
duction Corp. for an Unorthod Well Location, Tiea County, New
Mexico, which is scheduled for—fthe hearing of Aumgust 17, 1988,
until the Examiner Hearing jef August 31, 1988.

e

e

Thank you. 4\\“m“~af//,//

Sincerely yours,

DICKERSON, FISK &

Chad Dickerson

CD:pvw

cc: Mr. John Gilbert

Chad i}ickerson John Fisk David R. Vandiver Rebecca L. Reese DICKERSON, FISK & VANDIVER

AT TLAW
seventh & Mahone ; suite E 7 Artesia, New Mexico 88210/ (505) 746-9841 TTORNEYS AT LAW



August 23, 1988

Energy and Minerals Department >
0il Conservation Division ; (; o
P. O. Box 2088 /AL
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 .
Re: Case No. 9455
Norris "B" No. 1 Well
Township 17 South, Range 37 East, NMPM
Section 13: E/2 SE/4
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please continue the hearing set on the Application of TXO Pro-
duction Corp. for an Unorthodox Well Location, Lea County, New
Mexico, which is scheduled for the hearing of August 31, 1988,
until the Examiner Hearing of September 14, 1988.

Thank you.
Sincerely yours,
DICKERSON, FISK & VANDIVER
Chad Dickerson

CD:pvw

cc: Mr., John Gilbert

{"had Dickerson Joh1 Fisk David R. Vandiver Rebecca .. Reese DICKERSON, FISK & VANDIVER

. ) o . P ) ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Seventh & Mahone 7 suite E / Artesia, New Mexico 88210/ (505) 746-9841



TXO PrRoDUCTION CORP.
900 WILCO BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
915/682-7992

April 21, 1989 @E@QQW@@

State of New Mexico mmﬂuuw
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department s‘“ﬁﬂﬁf“

0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

State Land Office Building e
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 _j;j

Attn: David R. Catanach

Re: Order No. R-8748
Case Nos. 9479 and 9455
Norris '"B" No. 1 Well
E/2 SE/4 Section 13,
T-17-S, R-37-E, N.M.P.M.
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

It is with great disappointment to inform you that TXO Production Corp.
was unsuccessful in its efforts to find an industry partner to help
bear the risk in drilling the captioned well. Due to the termination
of the referenced order and other various support agreements, the deal
has been dropped.

Thank you for your cooperation and continued support.

Ver trW .
n P. Gilbert
istrict Landman

JPG/sf

cc: Howard Kemp-TXO

Chad Dickerson

Dickerson, Fisk & Vandiver
Seventh & Mahone, Suite E
Artesia, NM 88210



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS ' POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR February 17, 1989 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD 87504
(5051 827-5800

Mr. Chad Dickerson
Dickerson, Fisk & Vandiver
Attorneys at Law

Seventh & Mahone, Suite E
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Mr. Dickerson:

Based upon your letter of February 10, 1989, and your
phone conversation with David Catanach of this office
on February 17, 1989, and in accordance with the pro-
visions of Division Order No. R-8748, TXO Production
Corp. is hereby granted an extension of time in which
to begin the well on the unit pooled by said order
until April 15, 1989.

It is my understanding that this will be the last
extension request for the subject well.

Sincerely,

WILLIAM J. LEMAY
Director

WJL/fd

cc: Cases 9479 and‘§455
Jerry Sexton



STATE OF NEW MEXICD

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DiVISION

POST OFFICF BOX 20BB
GAF RE;D%SSQFSEJTHERS November 29, 1988 : STATE | AND OF FICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7504
(50S) B27-5800

Mr. Chad Dickerson
Dickerson, Fisk & Vandiver
Attorneys at Law

Seventh & Mahone, Suite E
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Mr. Dickerson:

Based upon your letter of November 22, 1988, and in
accordance with the provisions of Division Order No.
"R-8748, TXO Production Corp. is hereby granted an
extension of time in which to begin the well on the
unit pooled by said order until March 1, 1989.

Sincerely,

N
N L_.; L.Q\'\\"L‘*’k' S \“ e

!
WILLIAM J. LEM@Y
Director

WJL/fd

cc: Cases 9479 and 9455 )
Jerry Sexton



